

NOTICE OF MEETING

Licensing and Safety Committee
Thursday 12 January 2012, 7.30 pm
Council Chamber, Fourth Floor, Easthampstead House, Bracknell

To: The Licensing and Safety Committee

Councillor Brunel-Walker (Chairman), Councillor Leake (Vice-Chairman), Councillors Allen, Baily, Mrs Barnard, Brossard, Davison, Finch, Gbadebo, Kensall, Porter, Sargeant, Thompson and Ms Wilson

ALISON SANDERS
Director of Corporate Services

EMERGENCY EVACUATION INSTRUCTIONS

- 1 If you hear the alarm, leave the building immediately.
- 2 Follow the green signs.
- 3 Use the stairs not the lifts.
- 4 Do not re-enter the building until told to do so.

If you require further information, please contact: Katharine Simpson

Telephone: 01344 352308

Email: katharine.simpson@bracknell-forest.gov.uk

Published: 4 January 2012



Licensing and Safety Committee Thursday 12 January 2012, 7.30 pm Council Chamber, Fourth Floor, Easthampstead House, Bracknell

AGENDA

Page No 1. **Apologies for Absence** To receive apologies for absence. 2. **Declarations of Interest** Members are required to declare any personal or prejudicial interests and the nature of that interest, in respect of any matter to be considered at this meeting. 3. **Minutes** To approve as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 13 1 - 4 October 2011. **Urgent Items of Business** 4. Any other items which, pursuant to Section 100B(4)(b) of the Local Government Act 1972, the Chairman decides are urgent. 5. **Notice of Public Speaking** To note those agenda items which have received an application for public speaking **Decision Reports** 6. **Adoption of Byelaws for Special Treatments** To consider the adoption of Byelaws to regulate cosmetic piercing and 5 - 14 semi permanent skin colouring, acupuncture, tattooing, electrolysis and ear piercing under one set of consolidated model Byelaws. 7. **House to House Collections Guidelines** To seek Committee approval to set a guideline concerning the 15 - 24 percentage of proceeds from house to house collections that should be applied for charitable purposes. **Review of Statement of Gambling Principles** 8. To advise the Committee of the proposed timetable to review the 25 - 28 Council's Statement of Gambling Principles.

9.	Street Trading: Designated Consent Streets	
	To consider an amendment to the list of designated Consent Streets.	29 - 30
10.	Hackney Carriage Licence Fee	
	That the Committee considers an objection received in relation to the proposed increase in the hackney carriage licence fee and confirms the proposed fee for an annual hackney carriage vehicle licence effective from 1 April 2012.	31 - 34
Info	rmation Reports	
11.	Proposed Deregulation of Licensing of Regulated Entertainment	
	To receive an update on the response sent by officers in respect of the Government consultation to remove the requirement for a licence for regulated entertainment	35 - 44
12.	Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act	
	To receive an update on the key areas of reform contained within the Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act.	45 - 46
13.	First Aid Training for Licensed Drivers	
	To receive an update in respect of the first aid training courses undertaken by licensed drivers.	47 - 48
14.	Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Enforcement	
	To receive an update in respect of recent enforcement action relating to the taxi and private hire trade and the current penalty points system.	49 - 66
15.	Licensing Panel Minutes	
	To receive and note the minutes of the following Licensing Panel Hearings conducted during the last quarter:	67 - 80
	 26 October 2011 - Costcutter (Premises Licence) 2 November 2011 - Mr A (Private Hire Licence) 16 November 2011 - Mr B (Private Hire Licence) 	

- 30 November 2011 Mr C (Dual Driver Licence)
 7 December 2011 Mr D (Private Hire Licence)
 14 December 2011 Mr E (Private Hire Licence)